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City of Philadelphia 

Procurement Department 

 

 

Addendum No.  1              Date: May 10, 2012 

Concession RFP # C-103-12 

Deadline for Submitting Proposals:  May 15, 2012 

 

NOTICE 

 

 

It is the sole responsibility of the Respondent to ensure it has received 

all addenda to the RFP.  The Procurement Commissioner may, in the 

Commissioner’s sole discretion, reject any Proposal for which not all the 

addenda have been executed and returned. 

 
PROPOSAL FOR 

 

Concession to provide Public Pay Telephone Service in City Facilities and 

Public Pay Telephone and Inmate Telephone Services in the Philadelphia 

Prison System 
 

 

IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

 

1. The proposal submission date has been postponed. The new proposal submission 

date is May 31, 2012, at 10:30 AM. 

 

2. In accordance with the RFP, the City of Philadelphia conducted a mandatory Pre-

Proposal Meeting and Tour on April 24, 2012.  At the meeting, potential 

Respondents asked questions about the RFP.  This Addendum No. 1 incorporates 

into the RFP the questions from the Pre-Proposal Meeting and Tour and any 

questions submitted to the City in writing after the meeting and tour, and the 

City’s written answer to each of those questions.  Each of those questions and the 

City’s answer to them is set forth below. 

 

Question No. 1:   
Various requirements in the RFP state that the Concessionaire shall provide new or 

like-new equipment. Please confirm that this requirement applies to all equipment 

associated with the Pay Telephone and Inmate Telephone Service, including all 

telephone units, enclosures, switches, workstations, pedestals, etc. Is there any 

existing equipment that is owned by the City and that may be used in the new 

contracts (any pedestals, enclosures, etc.)? 
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Response:    
The City is interested in ensuring that the equipment provides high levels of quality 

service and reliability to its customers & inmates; therefore, new or like new is 

preferred.  No city owned equipment is on-site. 

 

Question No. 2:   
To ensure a level playing field for all bidders, please confirm that the requirements 

for new or like-new equipment apply to the incumbent vendor, as well as any new 

vendor. If awarded the new contract, will the incumbent vendor also be required to 

replace existing equipment will all new or like-new equipment? 

Response:    
The City is interested in ensuring that the equipment provides high levels of quality 

service and reliability to its customers; therefore, new or like new is preferred.   

 

Question No. 3:   
In order to provide our best possible offer, it is very important to have historical call 

volume information for all call types. Call volume data is necessary to estimate costs 

as well as potential revenues. The current vendor, GTL, has access to this 

information, so distributing the information to other vendors in a timely fashion will 

ensure a level playing field for all bidders. Please provide as much data as possible 

from the following chart:  

 Response:  
See Attachment B 

 

Question No. 4:   
In addition, it is very helpful to have the rates currently being charged to called 

parties under the current contract. This information, in conjunction with the call data 

requested in the previous question, can help us identify areas where a change to the 

rate structure might benefit the City and/or your inmates and constituents. 

Therefore, please provide the following information: 

Response:  
Figures have been provided by the current vendor, Global Tel*Link.   

Call Category 
Per Call 

Charge 

Per Minute 

Charge 
Other Charges 

LOCAL – Collect – Day $2.00 $0.07 
Applicable 

taxes 

LOCAL – Collect – 

Evening 
$2.00 $0.03 

Applicable 

taxes 

INTRALATA – Collect $1.75 $0.20 
Applicable 

taxes 

INTERLATA – Collect $3.00 $0.45 
Applicable 

taxes 

INTERSTATE – Collect $3.95 $0.45 
Applicable 

taxes & USF 

LOCAL – Debit $1.00 $0.10 Applicable 

taxes 

INTRALATA – Debit $1.00 $0.10 Applicable 

taxes 

INTERLATA – Debit $1.00 $0.10 Applicable 

taxes 
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INTERSTATE - Debit $1.00 $0.10 Applicable 

taxes & USF 

International - Debit $1.00 $0.10 Applicable 

taxes 

LOCAL – PrePaid Collect 

- Day 
$2.00 $0.07 

Applicable 

taxes 

LOCAL – PrePaid Collect 

- Evening 
$2.00 $0.03 

Applicable 

taxes 

INTRALATA – PrePaid 

Collect 
$1.75 $0.20 

Applicable 

taxes 

INTERLATA – PrePaid 

Collect 
$3.00 $0.45 

Applicable 

taxes 

INTERSTATE – PrePaid 

Collect 
$3.95 $0.45 

Applicable 

taxes & USF 

 

Question No. 5:   
Will the City conduct a public bid opening? 
Response:   
This is a Request for Proposal Procurement; not a bid.  However, there will be a 

public opening and statement regarding submitted proposals. 

 

Question No. 6:   
Please provide a copy of the current inmate phone service agreement(s). 
Response:   
See Attachment C.  This electronic attachment does not include contract agreement 

appendixes. The appendixes will be made available for review; Monday through 

Friday during the office hours of 9am – 4pm.  Contact the Procurement department 

at 215.686.4720 

 

Question No. 7:   
Please provide an average of monthly commissions received over the past year from 

the current vendor and copies of commission statements (if available). 
Response:   
See Attachments D, E, & F.  A monthly listing of commissions will be provided in lieu 

of copies of commission statements. 

 

Question No. 8:   
What is the commission rate and/or other incentives (bonuses, technology funds, 

monthly or annual guarantees, etc.) being paid by GTL currently? 
Response:   
Philadelphia International Airport - 42% of Gross Revenue or Minimum Annual 

Guarantee of $200,000, whichever is greater. 

 

Philadelphia Prison System - 53.1% of Gross Revenues or Minimum Annual 

Guarantee (MAG) of $750,000, whichever is greater. 

 

City Facilities - Minimum Annual Guarantee of $1.00 or 1% of the Monthly Gross 

Revenue generated by the Coin and Credit card telephones, whichever is greater.  
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Question No. 9:   
Please provide the point schedule that will be used to evaluate and compare 

proposals. 

Response:   
Not applicable. 

 

Question No. 10:   
Will the City allow each vendor to submit multiple rate and commission options for 

consideration? 
Response:   
Respondents are required to submit proposals in accordance with the proposal scope 

and concession fee requirements. A Respondent can however submit optional 

proposals, for the City‟s consideration, if the Respondent agrees that the City may 

designate which option shall be included in the Concession Agreement. 

 

Question No. 11:   
In the Scope of Services, Definition of Terms on p. 77, under “Archiving,” the City 

requires that The system must retain a minimum of six (6) months of voice and call 

records on line, and off site and on site maintain backup of such information for 7 

years which includes at a minimum PINs, call detail records, voice recordings and 

allowed calling numbers.  

Does the City require that one copy of voice and call records be stored onsite, and 

one copy offsite? Will the City consider a centralized solution whereby multiple copies 

of voice and call records are stored in multiple secure, redundant, and geographically 

separate offsite locations? 

Response:   
The City requires one copy of voice and call records to be kept on-site and one off-

site for the purpose of redundancy. How the selected vendor complies with this 

requirement is open to negotiation.   

 

Question No. 12:   
In addition to the Pay Telephones and Inmate telephones, please also list quantities 

of any other equipment that is required or desired by the City to be provided by the 

incoming Concessionaire – e.g., how many TDD/TTY units, any cordless phones, cart 

phones, workstations, enclosures, pedestals, etc.? 
Response:   
DOA‟s present array of equipment is defined in Attachment III.  DOA is open to 

proposals that vary the equipment from the present arrangement.  

Please see Section 2.2.3 of RFP. 

 

Currently in the Prison System, there are 2 TTY phones per facility and no cordless 

phones. Due to uncertainty of the definition of cart phones & workstations, this part 

of the question cannot be answered. 

 

Question No. 13:   
Are all legal aid calls from the Library local, or do they include free long-distance 

calls? 
Response:   
All legal aid calls from the Library are local calls within Philadelphia city limits.  
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Question No. 14:  
 Regarding the three calls or 10 minutes of free Direct Dial calls allowed daily for 

each inmate – are these calls all local, or do they include long distance? If long 

distance is included, can you provide the total LD minutes used in a year? 
Response:   
The three calls or 10 minutes of free Direct Dial calls are all local calls within 

Philadelphia city limits.  

 

Question No. 15:  
Can you provide a listing of the locations and hardware for the public City 

payphones, as was provided for the airport public payphones?

Response: 

See Attachment G 
 

Question No. 16:  
On RFP p. 81, video visitation is mentioned. Does the City have a particular number 

of desired units in mind? How many visitation stations are in place today? Are these 

wired to the Inmate Telephone System to provide for monitoring and recording? 

Response: 

Presently, no video visitation stations are in place; however, Prison System is 

interested in exploring video/remote visitation options for future use. 

Question No. 17:  
Are there any union implications associated with the installation process? 

Response: 

This question is unclear; therefore, cannot be answered.

Question No. 18:  
RFP requires 7 years of storage. Contract term is only 1 year with 3-1 year options = 

4 years. Please clarify how we are to meet the seven year requirement? 

Response: 

The City policy for this RFP is to award 1 year with 3 (1) year options. 

Question No. 19:  
RFP states that tariff rates can be charged. There are specific rates in place with the 

current provider. Please clarify what PPS requires for local, IntraLata, InterLata and 

InterState rates.

Response: 

These rates are to be provided by the Respondent. 

Question No. 20:  
How many calls and minutes are generated from the Law Library Phones per year?

Response: 

This specific information is not available. 
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Question No. 21:  
Please confirm Verizon maintains the fiber network for PPS. If additional fiber is 

needed to add more phones and we request the contact information at Verizon and 

the necessary information to determine costs associated with the addition of fiber. 

Response:

This question is non-specific and not answerable in its current form. 

Question No. 22:  
Routers that interface fiber with copper; confirm current ownership of routers in 

place and the specifications associated with those routers. 

Response:

All routers for Inmate Phone System were supplied by AT&T. Their specifications are 

unknown. 

 

Question No. 23:  
Several facilities have inmate lines located in telephone room closets that are not 

labeled. In PICC the inmate lines could not be found in the two closets that were 

inspected. We request that PPS have the current service provider identify and tag 

those lines so that the conversion of the inmate lines to a new system can be cost 

estimated. 

Response:

This is a matter that will be negotiated. 

Question No. 24:  
Several facilities have touch screen electronic shut off switches. STI is the company 

that installed them and is no longer in business. Please provide the manufacturer 

and contact information so that we can determine who is responsible if the switch 

breaks. 

Response:

This question is non-specific and not answerable in its current form. 

Question No. 25:  
Cambria Community Center; is it connected to the fiber network?

Response:

No, CCC is only connected to the PPS/MIS production LAN via T1. 

Question No. 26:  
What type of fiber and method of connection; single mode or multi mode, ST or SC?  
-Wavelength currently for fiber (850nM … 1310nM)

Response:

The type of fiber and method of connection is unknown. 

 

Question No. 27:  
How many strands of fiber are currently being used at each facility for telephones as 

part of this contract? -Fiber map and routing from current vendor to determine short 

or long haul power requirements

Response:

See Attachment A 
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Question No. 28:  
Who owns the fiber media conversion equipment?  Incumbent vendor or City? If City, 

what type and what is mapping for fiber multiplexers in place

Response:

The City does not own the fiber media conversion equipment. 

Question No. 29:  
How many work stations will be needed at each prison and location for each one?

Response:

The term of „work station‟ is unclear; therefore, this question cannot be answered. 

 

Question No. 30:  
What are the hours can installer or tech work on site during installation or repairs?

Response:

Hours for DOA, please see RFP sections 2.2.4B and 2.2.5G 

Hours for Prison System are to be negotiated. 
 

Question No. 31:  
Is escort required to work at equipment room, phone room and inside the prison?

Response:

Depending on installation time, an escort may be required. 

Question No. 32:  
Period of Concession Contract is 1 Year with 3 (1) Year Options. We request that the 

City reconsider the term of the contract due to the capital investment and scope of 

the project required to compete with the incumbent provider GTL?

Response:

The City is aware of the capital investment and scope of the project; however, the 

City‟s policy for this RFP is to award 1 year with 3 (1) year options. 

 

Question No. 33:  
We request that the City grant an extension to the due date of May 15, 2012. This is 

a very comprehensive project to configure and plan properly? We request additional 

time to review the questions submitted and prepare a comprehensive quality 

response

Response:

The City has granted to extend the proposal submission date to May 31, 2012 at 

10:30am – see RFP cover page for location details. 
 

Question No. 34:  
Can we get an inventory of the payphones outside of the airport? 
Response:

See Attachment G. 

 

Question No. 35:  
What requirements are needed for TTY access?   (How many?) 
Response:

Section 2.2.18 requires compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA), 

including the minimum number of TDD/TTY units throughout PHL.  The present array 

of these units is described in detail in the RFP, Attachment III. 

 



Page 8 of 13 

 

Question No. 36:  
For the calculation of MBE participation, is the City including the revenue paid to the 

City through commissions as part of revenue goal to be reached or is the number net 

of the commissions paid? 
Response:

The Prime vendor is to calculate the M/W/DSBE participation percentage by 

comparing the anticipated total M/W/DSBE subcontractor work/dollar amount to the 

total anticipated revenue. 

 

Question No. 37:  
On page (5) of the RFP, Section 1.2 outlines that the contract will be for a period of 

one year with three additional one year options.  Will the City consider a longer 

contract such as a three year contract with two one year additional options? 

Response:

The City policy for this RFP is to award 1 year with 3 (1) year options. 

 

Question No. 38:  
On page (9) of the RFP, Section 1.8 requires the successful vendor provide 

performance bonds for this contract.  Will the City consider a letter of credit in lieu of 

a performance bond? 

Response: 

Yes. 

 

Question No. 39:  
On page (11) of the RFP, Section 1.11 makes mention of a demonstration of the 

proposed solution.  Is this demonstration a mandatory part of the evaluation process 

or at the discretion of the City? 
Response: 

In accordance with paragraph 1.11.1, Respondents must be prepared to conduct a 

demonstration within 10 days, upon written request by the City. 

 

Question No. 40:  
On page (14) of the RFP, Section 1.2.12.H is labeled as “Reserved for Respondent‟s 

Use”.  Is it permissible to include additional features and value add products, goods 

and services that the respondent is offering to the City in this section? 

Response: 

Yes. 

 

Question No. 41:  
On page (47) of the RFP, Requirement number two states that the vendor must 

supply at least one airport service technician.  Please confirm that this technician is 

to be unique to the airport and not a technician from the prison that makes periodic 

checks or is used for service. 
Response: 

Section 2.2.5.G (2) stipulates that at least one Airport Service Technician be 

provided.  It is envisioned that this technician‟s efforts will be dedicated exclusively 

to DOA. 
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Question No. 42:  
On page (66) of the RFP, 2.3.1, Scope of Services: C: it states “The scope of services 

shall also include temporary pagers to be used in special events.”   Can you please 

indicate the intent of where or when this may be needed and of possible, please 

specify the number or pagers and whom the pagers would be assigned to?  

Response: 

This is information was included in error. 

 

Question No. 43:  
On page (72) of the RFP, requirement 2.4.1.A defines the references that must be 

submitted with the RFP response. Please confirm that for the reference to be valid 

the reference must be contracted directly with the prime contract submitting this 

response?  Please confirm that a reference is invalid if the contract submitting this 

response is a subcontractor to another vendor who the reference is contracted with?  

Response: 

The RFP does not differentiate references between a contracted prime or 

subcontractor. Therefore all references supplied by the respondents will be assessed 

and evaluated based on validity of the experience as specified in the RFP.      

 

Question No. 44:  
On page (73) of the RFP, Number (3) Vendor Responsibility. Youth Center is one of 

the locations listed for inmate telephone service.  Currently no inmate telephones are 

installed at this site. Does PPS expect to install inmate telephones at the site?  If so, 

can you please provide the population of the site and will they require the same 

features and functions as the adult facilities?  Should this be a separate system or 

fully integrated to the main PPS inmate telephone system?

Response: 

Yes, once construction is completed, the selected vendor would be expected to 

support the YSC phone system. However, the PPS is not responsible for monitoring 

services at this site. 

 

Question No. 45:  
On page (75) of the RFP, Section 2.4.1.B.A.1, the City states “The system must 

charge no more per call than the tariffed rates for most predominant carriers”  With 

the numerous number of provider now available in the Philadelphia area a clear 

dominant provider is not in existence.  For this reason we respectfully request that 

this requirement be removed. 

Response: 

The City declines to remove this requirement. 
 

Question No. 46:  
On page (75) of the RFP, requirement number B.2 defines legal and law library calls.  

Please confirm that these calls are provided to the inmates at no cost. 
Response: 

Yes, they are provided at no cost. 
 

Question No. 47:  
On page (77) of the RFP at the top of the page the PPS defines archiving and states 

that it is requiring on-site backup of voice and recordings.  Please confirm in addition 

that the proposed ITS must be present at the PPS and that an off-site solution 

located outside of the PPS is not an acceptable solution. 
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Response: 

Prison system requires one copy of voice and call records to be kept on-site and one 

off-site for the purpose of redundancy. How the selected vendor complies with this 

requirement is open to negotiation.   

 

Question No. 48:  
On page (81) of the RFP, requirement number Z.BB, bullet number one states “The 

system must offer voice biometrics technology that continuously identifies and 

validates inmate‟s identity throughout length of call even if inmate who originally 

placed the call hands off to another inmate”  Please confirm that this validation is to 

be real-time while the inmate is on the telephone.  Please confirm that post call 

validation and detection is not acceptable.   

Response: 

Yes, the validation is real time. However, we reserve the right to negotiate with the 

selected provider regarding this service if a better solution is offered. 

 

Question No. 49:  
On page (82) of the RFP, B Software Security – item 4 it states “A record of all 

transactions must be logged and have a separate back up which provides for simple 

restoration for inquiry purposes.” Is the PPS requesting an audit trail of all activity 

that a user performs while using the proposed?  If not can you please clarify the 

intent of this requirement? 
Response: 

Yes, as stated in the RFP. 

 

Question No. 50:  
On page (95) of the RFP, the City discusses the evaluation process.  Please provide 

the point values for the evaluation categories. 
Response: 

Not applicable. 

 

Question No. 51:  
On page (104) of the RFP, the City discusses MBE and WBE participation.  The City 

goes on to define targeted participation percentages.  Please define how the City will 

measure the participation percentage for MBE and WBE participation 

Response: 

The actual participation of the certified vendor is compared to the estimated 

participation which is given beforehand by the prime.  If the ranges are not satisfied, 

the prime vendor is to explain the shortfall, as explained within the RFP. 

 

Question No. 52:  
Will the PPS require remote access to the phone system? 
Response: 

Since clarification of what is meant by “remote access” is needed, the question 

cannot be answered.  

 

Question No. 53:  
Can you please provide a telephone number for the Procurement Department located 

at 1401 JFK Boulevard for delivery purposes?  

Response: 

 (215) 686-4720. This number is also listed on our website (www.phila.gov/bids). 

http://www.phila.gov/bids
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Question No. 54:  
Certain vendors have adopted a process of reclassifying traditional calls to new 

categories such as promotion calls that are not considered a “traditional inmate 

collect call”.  These calls generate revenue for the vendor and their sub-contractors 

but the vendor now does not consider these calls part of “Gross Billed Revenue” and 

usually pays a substantially lower commission than offered for traditional collect 

calls. Please confirm that all completed calls that generate revenue for the 

contractor, third parties or subcontractors utilized in the performance of this 

contract, regardless of the call‟s classification, are considered part of “Gross Billed 

Revenue” and are subject to the same commission proposed, not an alternate 

commission percentage or bonus. 

Response: 

This question is non-specific and not answerable in its current form. 

 

Question No. 55:  
Certain vendors have adopted a process of allowing an initial call to be completed to 

a non-billable number such as a cell phone by allowing the called party to pay for 

that call at the time of its attempt without having to setup a pre-paid account.  

These calls usually have a high transaction fee and a low call cost and when 

combined total $14.99 with no refunds or credits for unused minutes. This in turn 

will gouge the called party.  Please confirm that this practice is not permitted. 

Response: 

Initial calls are placed from the PPS Intake Unit and are presently non-billable and 

will continue to be so. 

 

Question No. 56:  
Certain vendors have also adopted a process where they charge in advance for taxes 

and “Regulatory Fees” (non-governmental vendor imposed fees).  Should the called 

party wish a refund vendors are not retuning the taxation portion of the deposit.  

Please confirm that all taxes and mandated governmental fees must be charged at 

the time the call is rendered and not based on the deposit before inmate telephone 

services are rendered. 
Response: 

Each Respondent is required to provide in their Proposal full disclosure of all call 

charges which shall be made if the City determines to enter into a Concession 

Agreement with such Respondent. These charges shall include any surcharges, pass-

through charges, "Regulatory Fees" or any other costs which the vendor will charge 

any billed party. All such charges shall be clearly stated as part of the response to 

Section 2.4.4 of the RFP, and any such charges applicable to billing for collect calls 

from inmates shall be noted as well on Attachment XII, concerning Charges to Billed 

Parties accepting collect calls from inmates incarcerated in the PPS. 

 

Question No. 57:  
Currently there are approximately Four Million free calls per year at all facilities.  

Do sentenced and pre-sentenced inmates take advantage of this free calling option? 

Response: 

Yes, all inmates make use of this calling option. 
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Question No. 58:  
For vendors to accurately prepare their proposals, we highly recommend that the 

City provide the number of calls, and minutes by route type for a minimum period of 

six months.  We also recommend that the City provide Gross Billed Revenue 

numbers for the same time period by route as well. 
Response: 

See Attachment B, H & I 

 

Question No. 59:  
Will we be permitted to ask clarification questions based upon the answers provided 

to clarification questions submitted on April 30th? 

Response: 

No. 
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OFFICE OF INNOVATION AND TECHNOLOGY  

RFP C-103-12

 

 

I have carefully read Addendum No. 1 to the Request for Proposal C-103-12  

 and I certify that I have received all pages and exhibits listed in Addendum No. 1  

 

 

 

________________________________________________________________________  

Company Name of Respondent  

 

 

 

________________________________________________________________________ 

Company Address 

 

 

 

________________________________________________________________________  

Name of Individual or Authorized signer  

 

 

 

________________________________________________________________________  

Signature and Title of signer       Date 
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ATTACHMENT B 

 
Figures have been provided by the current vendor, Global Tel*Link, GTL.  The Prison call 

averages are over a 12 month period. 

Call Category 
# of Calls  

Per Month 

# of Minutes  

Per Month 

Total Revenue  

Per Month 

LOCAL – Collect 10,638 100,693 $25,469.13 

INTRALATA – Collect 639 5,147 $2,148.68 

INTERLATA – Collect 91 691 $585.53 

INTERSTATE – Collect 552 4,430 $4,175.19 

LOCAL – Debit 12,240 130,028 $25,242.93 

INTRALATA – Debit 2,452 25,380 $4,990.36 

INTERLATA – Debit 196 1,949 $391.66 

INTERSTATE - Debit 1,023 9,917 $2,015.67 

International - Debit 269 2,578 $527.58 

LOCAL – PrePaid Collect 40,356 494,050 $100,862.24 

INTRALATA – PrePaid 

Collect 

3,983 45,383 $16,047.16 

INTERLATA – PrePaid 

Collect 

141 1,460 $1,082.01 

INTERSTATE – PrePaid 

Collect 

743 7,451 $6,290.14 

LOCAL – Free Calls 346,982  $0.00 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT C 

CURRENT CONTRACT AGREEMENT 





































































































































Philadelphia Airport

MAG

Calculated Commission
Commission Paid

Date

4/11/2011 $6,321.11 $16,666.67 

5/11/2011 $7,689.13 $16,666.67 

6/11/2011 $7,452.60 $16,666.67 

7/11/2011 $7,282.93 $16,666.67 

8/11/2011 $8,747.60 $16,666.67 

9/11/2011 $6,523.69 $16,666.67 

10/11/2011 $5,234.04 $16,666.67 

11/11/2011 $5,320.39 $16,666.67 

12/11/2011 $5,061.17 $16,666.67 

1/12/2012 $4,385.90 $16,666.67 

2/12/2012 $3,743.38 $16,666.67 

3/12/2012 $3,919.86 $16,666.67 

TOTALS $71,681.80 $200,000.00

Average

Monthly

Commission $5,973.48 $16,666.67

Attachment D



Attachment E

City of Philadelphia Payphones

Commission
Paid

Date

4/11/2011 $51.37 

5/11/2011 $48.70 

6/11/2011 $48.25 

7/11/2011 $42.06 

8/11/2011 $52.76 

9/11/2011 $66.15 

10/11/2011 $34.94 

11/11/2011 $45.90 

12/11/2011 $36.75 

1/12/2012 $42.06 

2/12/2012 $43.41 

3/12/2012 $39.43 

TOTALS $551.78

Average

Monthly

Commission $45.98



Philadelphia Prisons

Commission
Paid

Date

4/11/2011 $115,975.60 

5/11/2011 $98,874.73 

6/11/2011 $95,941.40 

7/11/2011 $83,632.75 

8/11/2011 $92,692.79 

9/11/2011 $88,541.10 

10/11/2011 $93,975.43 

11/11/2011 $98,832.66 

12/11/2011 $95,531.94 

1/12/2012 $99,943.16 

2/12/2012 $123,214.20 

3/12/2012 $122,432.80 

TOTALS $1,209,588.56

Average

Monthly

Commission $100,799.05

Attachment F



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT G 

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA PAYPHONE LOCATIONS 



 A B C D E F 
1 Dept 

Name 

Zip 

Code 

Bldg 

Name 

 
Address 

 
General Location 

 
Install 2 

3       
4 City Of Philadelphia Pay Phone Locations  
5       
6 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Basement  Sheriff's Office Set #1 1 
7 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Sub-Basement in Hallway SW 1 
8 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Floor 2/ West End/ Left Phone 1 
9 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Floor 2/ North End/ Right Phone 1 

10 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Floor3/ Outside of Clerk's Office 1 
11 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Floor 4/ Phone #2 1 
12 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Floor 4/ Des/ Set #1 1 
13 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. FLR BSMT Criminal Justice Hallway 1 
14 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. FLR BSMT DES C.J. Hallway 2nd 1 
15 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. FLR BSMT DES C.J. Hallway 1 
16 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Floor 5/ Left Phone 1 
17 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Floor 5/ Phone Set #2 1 
18 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Floor 6/ Phone #2 1 
19 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Floor 6/ Left Phone Set 1 
20 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Floor 7/ Left Phone 1 
21 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Floor 7/ Phone Set #2 1 
22 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. FLR 1/ Jury Assembly Lounge Set #1 1 
23 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. FLR 1/ Jury Assembly Lounge Set #2 1 
24 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Sub-Basement Womens Cell NW 1 
25 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Floor 1/ Hallway Left Phone 1 
26 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Floor 8/ Phone #1 1 
27 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Floor 8/ Phone #2/ Middle Phone 1 
28 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Floor 9/ Phone #1/ Left Phone 1 
29 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Floor 9/ Des/ Phone Set #2 1 
30 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Floor 10/ Phone #2 1 
31 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Floor 10/ Left Phone 1 
32 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Floor 1/ Hallway Right Phone 1 
33 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. FLR 3/ LFT HLLWY/ NR CTRM 304 1 
34 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Floor 11/ Right Phone 1 
35 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Floor 11/ Phone #2 1 
36 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. FLR 3/ RT HLLWY/ NR RM 3R 1 
37 CJC 19107-2602 CJC 1301 Filbert St. Sub-Basement Sheriff Office 1 
38       
39      32 
40       
41 MSB 19102-1619 MSB 1417 JFK BLVD FLR 2 MSB NEAR ROOM 280 1 
42 MSB 19102-1619 MSB 1417 JFK BLVD FLR 16 DES MSB 1 
43 MSB 19102-1619 MSB 1417 JFK BLVD FLR 16 MSB RIGHT SET 1 
44 MSB 19102-1619 MSB 1417 JFK BLVD UP ESC FACES West right set 1 
45 MSB 19102-1619 MSB 1417 JFK BLVD DWN ESC SIDE FCS EST LFT SET 1 
46 MSB 19102-1619 MSB 1417 JFK BLVD DWN ESC SIDE FCS EST RGT SET 1 
47 MSB 19102-1619 MSB 1417 JFK BLVD UP ESC FACES WST LFT SET 1 

Philly Commissions For 12 mo.xlsx Revised 11/05 1 



 

 A B C D E F 
48 MSB 19102-1619 MSB 1417 JFK BLVD FLR 14 DES MSB 1 
49 MSB 19102-1619 MSB 1417 JFK BLVD FLR 12 MSB NR ROOM 1280 1 
50 MSB 19102-1619 MSB 1417 JFK BLVD FLR 1 DES Procuremt Nr Vending Mach 1 
51 MSB 19102-1619 MSB 1417 JFK BLVD LFT OF ARCH ST ENT ON WALL 1 
52       
53      11 
54       
55 COMM CRT 19102-1525 Alcohol Hwy Safety 1401 Arch St 11th flr elevator lobby 1 
56 COMM CRT 19102-1525 Ard/Central 1 1401 Arch St 8th flr elevator lobby 1 
57 COMM CRT 19102-1525 Domestic Sex Offend 1401 Arch St 12th flr elevator lobby 1 
58 COMM CRT 19102-1525 East 1&2 1401 Arch St 14th flr elevator lobby 1 
59 COMM CRT 19102-1525 Fraud Unit 1401 Arch St 4th flr elevator lobby 1 
60 COMM CRT 19102-1525 Mental Health Unit 1401 Arch St 9th flr elevator lobby 1 
61 COMM CRT 19102-1525 Pre-Trial Unit 1401 Arch St 5th flr elevator lobby 1 
62 COMM CRT 19102-1525 Records Room 1401 Arch St 13th flr elevator lobby 1 
63 COMM CRT 19102-1525 Warrant Unit 1401 Arch St 3flr elevator lobby 1 
64       
65      9 
66       
67 FAM CRT 19107-3623 Family Ct 34 S. 11th Street Deputy Sheriff's Holding Room/ Bsmt 1 
68 FAM CRT 19107-3623 Family Ct 34 S. 11th Street Basement Elevator Lobby 1 
69 FAM CRT 19107-3623 Family Ct 34 S. 11th Street Family Court Div/ Floor 1/ Left Set 1 
70 FAM CRT 19107-3623 Family Ct 34 S. 11th Street Mezz 1 
71 FAM CRT 19107-3623 Family Ct 34 S. 11th Street Family Court Div/ Floor 2/ Left Set 1 
72 FAM CRT 19107-3623 Family Ct 34 S. 11th Street Family Court Div/ Floor 3/ Left Set 1 
73 FAM CRT 19107-3623 Family Ct 34 S. 11th Street Bench Warrant Unit - Room B16 - Waiting Room 1 
74 FAM CRT 19107-3623 Family Ct 34 so 11th street 6th floor - vending area 1 
75 FAM CRT 19107-3623 Family Ct 27 S. 12th Street 3Fl near across from rm 340 1 
76 FAM CRT 19103-1117 Famility Court 1801 Vine Street Bsmt Sheriff's Cell Rm 1 
77 FAM CRT 19103-1118 Famility Court 1801 Vine Street 2nd floor / South Hallway 1 
78 FAM CRT 19103-1117 Family Ct 1801 Vine Street 1Flr nr Ladies room/middle set 1 
79 FAM CRT 19103-1117 Family Ct 1801 Vine Street Lobby/ Left Side/ NR Men's Rm /Phone 1 1 
80 FAM CRT 19103-1117 Family Ct 1801 Vine Street 3flr Lobby 1 
81 FAM CRT 19103-1117 Family Ct 1801 Vine Street 3flr Lobby 1 
82 FAM CRT 19103-1117 Family Ct 1801 Vine Street 3flr Lobby 1 
83 FAM CRT 19103-1117 Family Ct 1801 Vine Street 1Flr nr Ladies room/left set 1 
84       
85      8 
86       
87 TFC CRT 19123-2616 Traffic Court 800 Spring Garden Street Floor 1/ Detention Area 1 
88 TFC CRT 19123-2616 Traffic Court 800 Spring Garden Street Floor 1/ Detention Area/N. End Past Crt 1 
89 TFC CRT 19123-2616 Traffic Court 800 Spring Garden Street 8th St Entrance/ Left Phone 1 
90 TFC CRT 19123-2616 Traffic Court 800 Spring Garden Street 8th St Entrance/ Right Phone 1 
91 TFC CRT 19123-2616 Traffic Court 800 Spring Garden Street Detention Area/ Room 1 1 
92 TFC CRT 19123-2616 Traffic Court 800 Spring Garden Street Floor 1/ New Detention Area 1 
93 TFC CRT 19123-2616 Traffic Court 800 Spring Garden Street Holding area #1 1 
94 TFC CRT 19123-2616 Traffic Court 800 Spring Garden Street Holding area #2 1 
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95       
96      8 
97       
98 FIRE 19147-1845 Engine 1 711 S. Broad Street Watch Room 1 
99 FIRE 19144-5752 Engine 19 300 E. Chelton Avenue Inside Office 1 
100 FIRE 19121-3119 Engine 27 1903 Oxford Street In the back of the office 1 
101 FIRE 19114-ND Engine 46 4000 Linden Ave. Inside Main Entrance 1 
102 FIRE 19146-2709 Engine 47 3033 Grays Ferry Ave Day Room /Kitchen 1 
103 FIRE 19104-2908 Engine 5 43rd & Market Street SW Corner of Building 1 
104 FIRE 19132-ND Engine 50 1321 Cambria Street Main Bay/ Over Head Door 1 
105 FIRE 19141-1805 Engine 51 5959 Old York Road Across From Main Desk 1 
106 FIRE 19143-ND Engine 68 52nd St. & Willow Ave SE Corner/ Watch Desk Area 1 
107 FIRE 19134-3441 Engine 7 2760 Kensington Ave. Inside Main Office 1 
108 FIRE 19124-2303 Engine 70 4801 Langdon Street Main Bay, left wall 1 
109 FIRE 19111-3817 Engine 71 1900 Cottman Avenue Outside Main Entrance 1 
110 FIRE 19106-1818 Engine 8 397 Arch Street NE Corner/ Beware of Dog 1 
111 FIRE 19136-ND Fire ACDMY 5000 Pennypack St. Main Entrance/ Near Steps 1 
112 FIRE 19123-2923 Fire Admin 260 Spring Garden Fire Admin Bldg/ Left of Entrance 1 
113 FIRE 19106-2010 Fire Museum 147 N. 2nd. Street Opens at 9am/ No Phone 1 
114       
115      16 
116       
117 POLICE 19142-ND 12th District 65th & Woodland Ave. Roll Call Room 1 
118 POLICE 19142-ND 12th District 65th & Woodland Ave. Cell Block 1 
119 POLICE 19144-2705 14th District 43rd W. Haines Street Roll Call Room 1 
120 POLICE 19149-2942 15th District 2831 Levick Street On Wall/ Behing Vending Machine 1 
121 POLICE 19104-ND 16th District 39th & Lancaster Ave. Cell Room 1 
122 POLICE 19146-4301 17th District 1200 S. 20th Street Inside Entrance/ Right Wall 1 
123 POLICE 19143-1320 18th District 5500 Pine Street SW Cor/ Lobby/ Right Phone 1 
124 POLICE 19143-1320 18th District 5500 Pine Street Basement 1 
125 POLICE 19143-1320 18th District 5500 Pine Street Floor 2 1 
126 POLICE 19143-1320 18th District 5500 Pine Street In Cell Block (No Dial Tone) 1 
127 POLICE 19151-ND 19th District 61st & Haverford Roll Call Room Right set 1 
128 POLICE 19151-ND 19th District 61st & Haverford Holding Cell Area 1 
129 POLICE 19145-3206 1st District 2301 S. 24th Street Floor 1/ Cell Block/ Right Wall 1 
130 POLICE 19145-3206 1st District 2301 S. 24th Street Foyer (by Main Entrance)/ right set 1 
131 POLICE 19145-3206 1st District 2301 S. 24th Street Downstairs by Main Entrance/ left set 1 
132 POLICE 19121-3207 22/23rd Dis 1747 N. 17th Street 22nd Dist /Rgt of Ent/ 17th & Mntgmry 1 
133 POLICE 19121-3207 22/23rd Dist 1747 N. 17th Street Cell Block 1 
134 POLICE 19124-4235 24th District 3901 Whitaker Avenue Floor 1/ Lobby 1 
135 POLICE 19124-4235 25th District 3901 Whitaker Avenue Floor 1/ Cell Block Area 1 
136 POLICE 19125-3408 26th District 611 E. Girard Avenue Floor 1/ Front Entrance 1 
137 POLICE 19125-3408 26th District 611 E. Girard Avenue Floor 1/ Cell Block 1 
138 POLICE 19141-ND 35th District Broad & Champlost St. (Des) SW / Right of Main Entrance 1 
139 POLICE 19141-ND 35th District Broad & Champlost St. SW / In Cell Block 1 
140 POLICE 19141-ND 35th District Broad & Champlost St. SW / In Cell Block 1 
141 POLICE 19141-ND 35th District Broad & Champlost St. SW / In Cell Block 1 
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142 POLICE 19141-ND 35th District Broad & Champlost St. SW / In Cell Block 1 
143 POLICE 19140-3817 39th District 22nd & Hunting Park Ave. Lobby Area 1 
144 POLICE 19147-5601 3rd District 1301 S. 11th Street Right of Entrance/ Left Wall 1 
145 POLICE 19147-5601 3rd District 1301 S. 11th Street Cell Block 1 
146 POLICE 19147-5601 4th District 1301 S. 11th Street Left Side of Entrance/ Right Wall 1 
147 POLICE  5th District 6650 Ridge Ave Cell Block 1 
148 POLICE  5th District 6650 Ridge Ave Lobby Area 1 
149 POLICE 19107-1821 6th District 235 N. 11th Street In Cell Block 1 
150 POLICE 19107-1821 6th District 235 N. 11th Street Des/Outer Waiting Rm/Inside Front Ent. 1 
151 POLICE 19115-ND 7th District 1701 Bowler Street Cell Room/ Box Underneath 1 
152 POLICE 19106-1509 7th District 1701 Bowler Street On wall/ Outside of Entrance 1 
153 POLICE 19114-1124 8th District 3102 Red Lion Road Back of Bldg/ by Gas pump/ cell block 1 
154 POLICE 19114-1124 8th District 3102 Red Lion Road Main Entrance / Right Set 1 
155 POLICE 19107-1920 9th District 401 N. 21st Street In Cell Block/Entr. Down Ramp/ Floor 1 1 
156 POLICE 19107-1920 9th District 401 N. 21st Street Floor 3/ 9th Police Ops 1 
157 POLICE 19107-1920 9th District 401 N. 21st Street In Cell Block 1 
158 POLICE 19107-1920 9th District 401 N. 21st Street Floor 2/ Off Of Elevator 1 
159 POLICE 19124-6001 Fleet Mmt 1 100 E. Hunting Park Ave. Floor 1/ Near Entrance 1 
160 POLICE 19147-5633 Fleet Mngr 1117 Reed Street Radio Shop 1 
161 POLICE 19153-3820 Impound Lot 7992 PenroseFerry Rd Vehicle Release Office 1 
162 POLICE 19111-2733 Internal Affairs 7790 Dungan Road Main Ent/Right set 1 
163 POLICE 19136-1605 P. Academy 8501 State Road O/S Admin Building/Staff PL/ Phone #2 1 
164 POLICE 19136-1605 P. Academy 8501 State Road O/S Admin Building/Staff PL/ Phone #1 1 
165 POLICE 19136-1605 P. Academy 8501 State Road O/S Admin Building/Staff PL/ Phone #3 1 
166 POLICE 19136-1605 P. Academy 8501 State Road O/S Admin Building/Staff PL/ Phone #4 1 
167 POLICE 19121-4721 Police Garage 2531 W. Master Street Garage/ Indoor/ Near W. Side wall 1 
168 POLICE 19106-1509 Police HQ 700 Race Street Floor 2/ Near Room 215 1 
169 POLICE 19106-1509 Police HQ 700 Race Street Basement/Holding Tank 1 
170 POLICE 19106-1509 Police HQ 700 Race Street Floor 1/ Detective Room 101 1 
171 POLICE 19106-1509 Police HQ 700 Race Street Walkway/ Women's Cell Block "C" 1 
172 POLICE 19106-1509 Police HQ 700 Race Street Walkway/ Women's Cell Block "C" 1 
173 POLICE 19106-1509 Police HQ 700 Race Street Floor 1/ Near Safety Office 1 
174 POLICE 19106-1509 Police HQ 700 Race Street Floor 3/ Outside Room 301/ E. Side 1 
175 POLICE 19106-1509 Police HQ 700 Race Street Bsmt Cell Blk/ Outside Cell "B" in back 1 
176 POLICE 19106-1509 Police HQ 700 Race Street Bsmt in Detention Cell "B"/ Asbestos 1 
177 POLICE 19106-1509 Police HQ 700 Race Street Basement/ Holding Tank 1 
178 POLICE 19106-1509 Police HQ 700 Race Street Basement/ Holding Tank 1 
179 POLICE 19123-2606 Police Misc Depts 990 Spring Garden St. Floor 2/ Hallway/ Right Set 1 
180 POLICE 19124-6011 Tow Squad 4298 McAllister St. Floor 1/ Near Garage Area Wall 1 
181       
182      64 

 

183 
      

184 REC 19121-2244 Amos Rec Ctr 1817 W. Berk St Rm G3 in Lobby/ (Wednesday only) 1 
185 REC 19121-3729 Athletic Rec Ctr 1400 N. 26th Street loc near boxing area on wall 1 
186 REC 19138-1519 Awbury Rec Ctr 6101 Ardleigh Street Ent. Left wall /AC 8-4:30 M, T, F 1 
187 REC 19131-ND Carousel House 1700 Belmont Ave main ent. Right wall 1 
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188 REC 19125-2436 Dan Shissler Rec Ctr 1860 Blair Street Indoor 1 
189 REC 19121-2217 F. Park Com 2135 W Cecil B. Moore Ave Lobby - right wall 1 
190 REC 19150-ND Finley Plgd 1002 Hortter St lobby right wall 1 
191 REC 19111-ND Fox Chase Rec Ctr 7901 Ridgeway St. near office /Access after 9am 1 
192 REC 19130-2131 Francisville Plgd 1737-39 Francis Street Lobby Hallway 1 
193 REC 19128-ND HillSide Rec Ctr 201 Fountain Street main ent. Right wall 1 

194 REC 19124-2313 Houseman Plgd 5091 Summerdale Blvd main ent wall near vending machine 1 
195 REC 19111-3710 Jardel Rec Ctr 1500 Cottman Ave inside main ent. Phone both 1 
196 REC 19111-6009 Lawncrest Rec.Ctr 6000 Rising Sun Avenue Indoor/FrontFoyer 1 
197 REC 19104-ND Lee Cultural Ctr 4328 Haverford Ave. Next to Gym 1 
198 REC 19144-1603 Mallery Plgd 101 E. Johnson Street inside lobby area 1 
199 REC 19131 Mann Music Ctr 52nd & Parkside Ave Sec"A" lowr right sd of bldg, left phn 1 
200 REC 19134-1705 McVeigh Rec Ctr 3346 D Street Hlwy Otsd of Office 1 
201 REC 19121-1201 Moylan Rec Ctr 2501 W. Diamond Street Main lobby on wall/ open 2pm-9pm 1 
202 REC 19115-1723 NE/BSLTN Hayes Plgd 9800 Roosevelt Blvd. 1 
203 REC 19133-ND Northern Liberty Rec C 321 Fairmount Avenue Lobby 1 
204 REC 19148 Older Adult Center 1431 E. Passyunk Ave Up front in cubicle 1 
205 REC 19120-ND Olney Rec Ctr A & Spencer Street main ent rgt. Wall/ knock hard to access 1 
206 REC 19147-2725 Palumbo Rec Ctr 1000 Fitzwater Street loc main lobby 1 
207 REC 19122-1200 Penrose Plgd 1101 W. Susquehanna Main Lobby on wall/open 3-6 1 
208 REC 19130-3338 R. Clemente Rec Ctr 1800 W. Wallace Street Main Entrance lobby wall 1 
209 REC 19132-2828 R.H.DellEast 3300 W. Huntingdon St. Under shed by ladies room 1 
210 REC 19132-2828 R.H.DellEast 3300 W. Huntingdon St. in the green room 1 
211 REC 19019-ND Rec Dept Fairmount Park Lincoln Dr. & Forbidden Dr./ Parking Area 12 1 
212 REC 19153-ND Rec. Dept HogIsnd Rd&Delaware Riv Across Daily/Entr Rear Ent to Old Fort 1 
213 REC 19147-4309 Rizzo Rec Ctr 1001 S. Front Street loc main lobby 1 
214 REC 19139-3833 Sayre-Morris Rec Ctr 5835 Spruce Street 2nd flr. Rgt. Wall 1 
215 REC 19131-4865 Shepard Rec Ctr 5700 Haverford Ave on wall near gym 1 
216 REC 19138-2034 Simons Plgd 7150 Woolston Ave. inside lobby corridor near day care 1 
217 REC 19148-ND SO/PSYNK Vare Rec Ctr Bsmt Weight lifting room/open 8am 1 
218 REC 19126-3900 Sturgis Plgd 200 N. 65th Avenue S.Plg/Aft2/ spkwt 215.685.2877 1 
219 REC 19111-ND Tarken Rec Ctr 6250 Frontenac St In warm up area left wall 1 
220 REC  Towey Plgd 1876 Howard St. front entrance left side 1 
221 REC 19151-ND Tustin Plgd 60th & Columbia St main area right wall 1 
222 REC  Water Tower Rec 201 E. Hartwell Lane end of foyer on left wall 1 
223 REC  Simpson Rec Center 1010 Arrott Street lobby on the left wall 1 
224 REC 19145-ND Guerin Rec Center 2201 S. 16th St. lobby phone 1 
225       
226      41 
227       
228 FAIR PRK 19129-ND F. Park KlyDr&Stwbry Mansion Near Refreshment Stand 1 
229 FAIR PRK 19115-ND F. Park 8979 Pine Road RT Blmfld/LFT on PineSt/LFt Set/Pnypk 1 
230 FAIR PRK 19152-1205 F. Park 8611 Bustleton Ave. PennyPack Entrance 1 
231 FAIR PRK 19131-ND F. Park Belmont& S.Concourse Across from Carousel House 1 
232 FAIR PRK 19131-ND F. Park Belmont & Edgely Rd. Near Meth Home 1 
233 FAIR PRK 19151-ND F. Park 6600 City Line Ave. 6600 CITY LINE AV 1 
234 FAIR PRK 19122-ND F. Park Montgomery Drive Maintenance Shop/ N of W River Dr. 1 
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235 FAIR PRK 19122-ND F. Park Montgomery&Army Rd SVC RD of Ballfield 1 
236 FAIR PRK 19111-1325 F. Park 8500 Verree Road N. of Lafytte Hme/Vere PE Pole33483 1 
237 FAIR PRK 19128-ND F. Park East River Drive Nr Lloyd Hall 1 
238 FAIR PRK 19148-ND F. Park Com Broad & Pattison Street FDR Park/Bath Hse/NR Swimming Pool 1 
239 FAIR PRK 19136-2204 F. Park Com 3205 Rhawn Street Outside Entrance/ NR Holemhorst 1 
240 FAIR PRK 19114-3103 Glen Ford ConserCorp 5100 Grant Ave Basement (Hrs 9-5pm) 1 
241       
242      13 
243       
244 H SVCS 19102-1608 Public 1414 Arch Street Floor 1/ Unit Rear Lobby/ Right Phone 1 
245 H SVCS 19102-1608 Public 1414 Arch Street Floor 18/ Des Conf Center/ Right Phone 1 
246 HEALTH  Employee Med. Svcs 700 N. 19th St. lobby right wall near water fountain 1 
247 HEALTH 19146-1613 Health Auth. 500 S. Broad Street Floor 1 near ladies room 1 
248 HEALTH  Health Ctr #2 1700 S. Broad St. inside front entrance, left wall 1 
249 HEALTH  Health Ctr #3 455 S. 43rd St. lobby behind right wall, right phn 1 
250 HEALTH 19145-2315 Health Ctr 2 1700 S. Broad Street Front Lobby 1 
251 HEALTH 19104-1361 Health Ctr 4 4400 Haverford Avenu Outside Entrance 1 
252 HEALTH 19104-1361 Health Ctr 4  4400 Haverford Avenue 1 
253 HEALTH 19121-2217 Health Ctr 5 1900 N. 20th Street Waiting Area/right wall 1 
254 HEALTH 19123-1531 Health Ctr 6 301 W. Girard Avenue Inside/Near Entrance on Right 1 
255 HEALTH 19144-2153 Health Ctr 9 131 E. Chelten Avenue Inside/ Near Entrance 1 
256 HEALTH 19149-1230 Health D. 10 2230 Cottman Avenue Right of Door 1 
257 HEALTH 19146-1613 Health Dept. 500 S. Broad Street Inside Health Dept/ Basment/ Lnch Rm 1 
258 HEALTH 19104-4543 Med Exam. 321 University Ave. Main entrance lobby hall on right 1 
259 HEALTH 19130-ND Nursing H. Corinthian & Girard Av Ground Floor/ x from café' 1 
260 HEALTH 19130-ND Nursing H. Corinthian & Girard Av Flr1/E.Wng Nr Wt Ft/Cl B4Cov9243944 1 
261 HEALTH 19130-ND Nursing H. Corinthian & Girard Av Flr2/W Wing Hallway/ Nr Room 236 1 
262 HEALTH 19130-ND Nursing H. Corinthian & Girard Av Floor 3/ W Wing/ Outside Room 337 1 
263 HEALTH 19130-ND Nursing H. Corinthian & Girard Av Flr4/W. Wng Hlwy/Nr Rm 437/Nurse S 1 
264 HEALTH 19130-ND Nursing H. Corinthian & Girard Av Flr5/ W.Wng/OpRm506/Phn Mv Nx-537 1 
265 HEALTH 19130-ND Nursing H. Corinthian & Girard Av (NTK) Flr 6/ N Wng/Lhg Rm O/S rm 637 1 
266 HEALTH 19130-ND Nursing H. Girard & Corinthian Av Floor 4 / North Near Room 462 1 
267 HEALTH 19130-ND Nursing H. Corinthian & Girard Av Floor 2 / W Room 207 1 
268 HEALTH 19130-ND Nursing H. Corinthian & Girard Av 3 West/ Outside Room 307 1 
269 HEALTH 19130-ND Nursing H. Corinthian & Girard Av 4 West/ Outside Room 407 1 
270 HEALTH 19130-ND Nursing H. Girard & Corinthian Av Floor 6/ West Near Room 607 1 
271 HEALTH 19132 Nursing H. Corinthian & Girard Av 1st Fl, West Wing across from room 112 1 
272 HEALTH 19132-4627 Strawb.Mans. 2840 W. Dauphin Street Inside /Near Entrance 1 
273       
274      29 
275       
276 LIB 19123-1311 R Rodriquez 600 W. Girard Avenue Inside Front Dr/Left Wall 1 
277 LIB 19103-1116 Central 1901 Vine Street Basement right set/nr mens rm 1 
278 LIB 19103-1116 Central 1901 Vine Street Basement middle set/nr mens rm 1 
279 LIB 19111-2504 Fox Chase 501 Rhawn St front outside right 1 
280 LIB 19120-ND Greater Olney 5th & Tabor Rd. located outside front near bldg. 1 
281 LIB 19149-1230 NE Reg Lbry 2228 Cottman Ave Lobby/ Right Phone 1 
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282 LIB 19144-2702 NW Regional 68 W. Chelton Avenue SE 1 
283 LIB 19131-ND Wynnefield 54th & Overbrook Inside Front Dr/Right Wall 1 
284       
285      8 
286       
287 S&S 19131-4713 1st Highway Yd. 4800 Parkside Ave hallway next to ice machine 1 
288 S&S 19132-ND 3rd Highway Yd. 22nd & York hallway next to ice machine 1 
289 S&S 19124-4219 5th Highwy Yd 251 E. Luzerne Street 1st Floor hall 1 
290 S&S 19136-ND 6th Highwy Yd State Rd & Ashburner St. Lounge area 1 
291 S&S 19124-4238 Line Stripping 4042 Whitaker hallway 1 
292 S&S 19124-4238 Street Dept. 4040 Whitaker Avenue Floor 2/ Asphalt Unit 1 
293 S&S 19124-ND Street Dept. Whitaker & Luzerne Bridge Yard Unit/ Hall 1 
294 S&S 19124 Street Dept. 701 Ramona Ave Flr 1/Hall by WaterCooler/Frnt of Sim Kar 1 
295 S&S 19144-ND Street Dept. Stenton & Sylvania Street 1st Flr Hall 1 
296 S&S 19121-5243 Street Dept. 2601 W. Glenwood Ave. near Stairwell 1 
297 S&S 19143-ND Street Dept. 51st & Grays Avenue Garage left wall 1 
298       
299      11 
300       
301 WATER 19143-ND Sewer Mtce Yard 50th & Paschall Street front near vending machine 1 
302 WATER 19132 -ND Water Dept. 2901 N 29th Street Outside - Up Driveway 1 
303 WATER 19153-3800 Water Dept. 7800 Penrose Ferry Road In Lunchroom 1 
304 WATER 19135-2918 Water Dept. 5100 Robbins Avenue Milnor Sewer/ Garage Area 1 
305 WATER 19129-1103 Water Dept. 3585 Fox Street Water Survey Office 1 
306 WATER 19129-1230 Water Dept. 3489 Fox Street Auto Maintenance Garage 1 
307 WATER 19137-1415 Water Plant 3895 Richmond Street Admin Building/Floor 1/Near LunchRoom 1 
308 WATER 19153-3813 WD Pollution 8200 Enterprise Avenue Maintenance Building / Shop 1 
309       
310      8 
311       
312 MISC 19144-4248 Phila Voting Whse 4700 Wissakicken Ave Inside warehouse Center Wall 1 
313 MISC 19110-1023 Tax Review Board 100 S. Broad St. 4th fl Elevator Lobby/right set 1 
314 MISC 19145-ND Sunoco Refinery 2500 Gallows Lane Philly Fireboat 3 phone 1 
315       
316       
317      3 

 

 



City of Philadelphia Payphones 
Calls, Minutes, Revenue by Rate Type For 12 months (April 2011 - March 2012)

Rate Type Calls Minutes Revenue

Coin 54,276 271,102 $27,171.05 

0+ Local 4,426 32,635 $62,546.57 

0+ LD 3,630 33,153 $55,179.82 

PCC 56,283 148,592 $16,682.28 

TOTALS 118,615 485,482 $161,579.72 

Attachment H



Philadelphia Airport
Calls, Minutes, Revenue by Rate Type

For 12 months (April 2011 - March 2012)

Rate Type Calls Minutes Revenue

Coin 96,246 200,506 $77,599.70 

0+ Local 181 609 $1,247.54 

0+ LD 4,548 21,121 $56,520.00 

PCC 91,388 323,174 $27,227.61 

Pay E-Mail $8,076.09 

TOTALS 192,363 545,410 $170,670.94 

Attachment I



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT J 

MANDATORY PRE PROPOSAL MEETING & SITE VISIT SIGN IN SHEET 






